

MINUTES

Faculty Senate Committee on Technology

August 20, 2013

3:30pm – 5:00pm

Meeting called by Donald P Crawford

Attendees:	Don Crawford Teresa Hartman Ann Knackendoffel Brian Lindshield Harish Maringanti Anil Pahwa	Ben Stark Theo Stavropoulos Fran Willbrant Diana Blake Scott Finkeldei Rob Caffey
-------------------	--	--

3:30pm – 3:40pm	Introduction All	Minutes from May 7, 2013 meeting were approved by voice vote.
3:40pm – 4:35pm	iSIS Diana Blake	<p>Recent enhancements to iSIS include:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Student photos - Student life programs - System integrations - Union bookstore/textbook reporting change <p>Current Initiatives to iSIS include:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Comprehensive undergraduate advising screen - DARS uAchieve upgrade - Data warehouse pilot - More system integrations - Track student military information - Tutor management <p>Future Initiatives to iSIS include:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Accessibility review - Automate commencement management - Campus mobile - Course and curriculum approval automation - Faculty feedback sessions - Faculty and advisor photos <p>Preparations for Fall 2013</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Infrastructure enhancements - Reduce peak load - Communications/coordination

3:40pm – 4:35pm	iSIS Diana Blake	Discussion included: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Request for the exploration of MAP-Works integration with the comprehensive undergraduate advising screen. - Request for tools to allow students to grant parental access to iSIS. Maintain FERPA. - Request for textbook reporting. Faculty would prefer to sign in to one system. - Add the ability to track student's alternate email addresses. - Request the ID Center allow photo updates at no-cost. - Diana offered to revisit with FSCOT as needed or on a reoccurring schedule each semester.
4:35pm – 4:50pm	Canvas Scott Finkeldei	Overview of Canvas and the current pilot program. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - KSOL is not being replaced any time soon, however we are looking to the future of LMS systems. - Canvas is being evaluated as a possible solution. - Brian Lindshield is a faculty member of the pilot group. <p>We invited Scott to return at a later date to demonstrate Canvas.</p>
4:50pm – 5:10pm	Office 365 Rob, Don and Theo	Overview the migration timeline and progress. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Contract negotiation with Microsoft took much longer than anticipated. - August 22: Transition active students to Office 365. Over 14,400 students and close to 3 terabytes migrated. - Inactive students and students who forward their email are migrating next. - The IT Help Desk and ITS will migrate in early September followed by K-State Libraries. - K-State Libraries will serve as the pilot group. - Mid-fall semester: transition everyone else. Discussed the "Work together, move together" and "Big bang" transition options. Essentially it is a unit by unit migration vs. a simultaneous campus migration. FSLC and FSCOT would prefer the "Big bang" implementation, but we were made aware the technical feasibility favors the "Work together, move together" transition.
5:10pm	Agenda planning for this year All	Out of time. Request for FSCOT members initiate and continue planning through the committee listserv.
5:10pm	Meeting adjourned.	